PaciFic NORTHWEST PIPELINE GCORPORATION

APR 12.1957

Oll. CON. COM.
m‘a

405% West Broadway
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

April 11, 1957

Mr. Emory Arnold
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

The Mesa Verde formation in the Indian 0" No. 1, located
810 FNL and 530 FEL, Sec. 32, T-28N, R-3W, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico, was found to be non-commercisl. We have temporarily
abandoned the Mesa Verde formation, therefore, we would like to
cancel the request for dual completion of the Indian "0" No. 1
as requested in our letter of October 16, 1956.

Respectfully submitted,

T. A. Dug

AssistantiDivision Manager
TAD; nbf

cc: P. T. McGrath
L. G. Truby



